POSTLING PARISH COUNCIL

postlingpc@aol.co.uk | www.postlingpc.co.uk

To members of Postling Parish Council, the press and public,

The next meeting of Postling Parish Council will be held online via Zoom on Tuesday 30 March 2021 at 6.30pm

Meeting log-in details

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86227765627?pwd=Q21JNURRbUFTUy8rWIRwN01vM2h2QT09 Meeting ID: 862 2776 5627 Passcode: 285374

Signed: Clare Hamilton, Clerk to Postling Parish Council, 23 March 2021

Agenda

- 1. To record attendance and apologies for absence
- 2. To consider any members' declarations of interest on Agenda items
- 3. To consider acceptance of Minutes of meeting held online on 26 January 2021
- 4. To adjourn for 15-minute Public Participation session, if required (The Chairman reminds all present that meetings of the Parish Council are not public meetings but members of the public have a statutory right to attend meetings of the council as observers. They have no legal right to speak unless the Chairman authorises them to do so. Members of the public may not take part in the PC meeting itself unless the Chairman authorises them to do so)
- 5. Matters arising from previous meeting
- 6. Co-option of a Parish Councillor

To consider the co-option of a Parish Councillor

F&HDC were informed of the resignation of John Elphick at the January meeting and supplied a Notice of Vacancy which was published on the Parish Council noticeboards and website on 22 February 2021 and circulated to the parish email list.

Deadline for applications to F&HDC for the role of parish councillor was 10 March. On 12 March F&HDC informed the clerk that, as there were fewer than 10 applicants, an election is not required and a councillor may be appointed by co-option.

Applicants have been invited to speak to councillors at the meeting for a maximum of five minutes each. For reasons of privacy, applicants not speaking will be placed in the virtual waiting room.

When all applicants have spoken, all will be placed in the virtual waiting room whilst councillors vote, then applicants will be informed individually of the outcome of the vote.

- 7. **To consider** Planning Applications received since the last meeting, circulated to Councillors for comments, the outcomes of those deliberations, and to consider any further applications received since this agenda was published:
 - a. 21/0385/FH Stour Rise, Staple Lane, Postling CT21 4EZ
 Creation of horse training area
 PPC No objection. Awaiting decision from F&HDC
 - b. 21/0238/FH Staple Farm Barn, Sandling Road, Postling CT21 4HA Creation of natural swimming pond and erection of oak outbuilding PPC No objection. Awaiting decision from F&HDC

Chairman Frank Hobbs

1

POSTLING PARISH COUNCIL

postlingpc@aol.co.uk | www.postlingpc.co.uk

- c. 19/1258/FH Postling Lodge, Farthing Common Retrospective planning permission for a grounds maintenance building and entrance gate accessed from Loughborough Lane at Postling Lodge PPC Objection. Awaiting decision from F&HDC
- 8. Highways

Fault reporting: Parishioners are encouraged to join Councillors in reporting Highways faults at https://www.kent.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem

- 9. Finance
 - a. To note balance of account at 30 March 2021
 - b. To note Payments and Receipts since last meeting:
 - Payments: C HamiltonSalary Dec & Jan£354.98C HamiltonZoom fee Jan meeting£ 14.39C HamiltonWebsite domain name renewal£ 14.39vat £2.40Receipts:VAT reclaim of £122.29 for the period 01.05.19-28.02.21 applied for on 1 Marchc. To considerExpenditure due before next meeting:C HamiltonSalary Feb & March£ 354.98
 - C Hamilton Zoom fee March meeting £ 14.39 vat £2.40
 - (C Hamilton Clerk's annual expenses tbc, up to budgeted figure of £110)
- 10. District Councillor's and County Councillor's Reports
- 11. Workshops / Training
- 12. Broadband
- 13. GDPR
- 14. Website
- 15. Signpost painting and telephone box **To consider** adoption of phone box from BT
- 16. Defibrillator **To consider** servicing of defibrillator and cabinet
- 17. Correspondence received
- 18. For information